
NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 

       HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 
 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

 AGENDA 

 MONDAY    March 4th, 2019    7:00 P.M. 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. CONSENT AGENDA

1. SIGNATURES

2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS

a. March 4, 2019

3. COMMUNICATIONS

a. Renewal Victualer’s licenses – Best Westerm White House Inn, JC’s
Variety, Pizza Gourmet, and R & K Variety

b. Information regarding construction of new fiber-optic network

4. REPORTS

a. Finance Committee Minutes – 02/19/2019
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes – None
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes –  02/06/2019
d. Services Committee Minutes – 01/14/2019

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

D. POLICY AGENDA

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS

a. Appointment of James Davitt to the Historic Preservation
Commission
– referral from Planning & Development Committee



 MONDAY   March 4th, 2019   7:00 P.M. 

2 

b. Appointment of Wayne Reilly to the Historic Preservation Commission
– referral from Planning & Development Committee

c. Appointment of Ladoiya Wells to the Historic Preservation Commission
– referral from Planning & Development Committee

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Council award of contract to Maine Earth for reconstruction of School House
Lane- Referral from Finance & Administration Committee

b. Consideration of hiring a replacement full time employee for the position of
Community & Economic Development Administration Support Clerk – referral
from Finance & Administration Committee

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS

F. MANAGER’S REPORT

G. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS

H. ADJOURNMENT



NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 
 

                       HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL    
                 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
                                     MINUTES  
 
 

 
 MONDAY          March 4th, 2019                                          7:00 P.M. 

Attending: 
Deputy Mayor Ryder    Town Manager Jim Chandler 
Councilor Wilde     Town Clerk Paula Scott 
Councilor Marble     Rec Director, Shelley Abbot 
Councilor Wright 
Councilor Jarvi 
Councilor McAvoy 
 
Absent: 
Mayor McPike 
 
Deputy Mayor Ryder called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Deputy Mayor Ryder led the Pledge of Allegiance 

  
B. CONSENT AGENDA – Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor 

Marble, to approve the consent agenda. Unanimous, 6-0 (Minutes from 2/19 were 
corrected to reflect the attendance of Councilor Jarvi) 
 
Resolution 2019-21 

 
1. SIGNATURES 

 
2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS 
 

a. February 19, 2019 
 

3. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 a.   Notification to Council regarding a letter of support for Fiberight  
            

4. REPORTS  
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes – 02/04/2019 
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes – 01/28/2019 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes – None 
d. Services Committee Minutes – None 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 

 



 MONDAY                                   March 4th, 2019                                             7:00 P.M. 
MINUTES 

 

2 

D. POLICY AGENDA  
 

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS - None  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None 
 

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS - None 
         

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $1,384.50 from Matching 
Grant Reserve account (3-780-00) for the Town’s share of a Department of 
Agriculture grant for the purchase of portable radios and portable GPS 
unit – Referral from Finance & Administration Committee – Councilor Wilde 
made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wright to authorize the expenditure of 
$1.384.50 from Matching Grant Reserve for the Town’s share of a Dep’t of 
Agriculture grant for the purchase of four portable radios and one portable GPS 
unit. Unanimous, 6-0. 
 
Resolution 2019-22 

 
b. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $8,000 from GIS Reserve 

account (3-731-00) for the purpose of updating the Town’s aerial photos – 
referral from Finance & Administration Committee – Councilor Wright made 
a motion, seconded by Councilor Wilde, to authorize the expenditure of $8,000 
from GIS Reserve to purchase updated aerial photos. Unanimous, 6-0. 
 
Resolution 2019-23 

 
c. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $8,710.50 from the 

Environmental Trust, Income for the purpose of reimbursement of eligible 
stormwater management expenses – referral from Finance & 
Administration Committee – Councilor Wilde made a motion, seconded by 
Councilor Jarvi, to authorize the expenditure of $8,710.50 from the 
Environmental Trust, Income for the purpose of reimbursement of eligible 
stormwater management expenses. Unanimous, 6-0 
 
Resolution 2019-24 
 

d. Council award of contract to Nature’s Way for seasonal portable toilet 
rental services- Referral from Finance & Administration Committee – 
Councilor Wright made a motion, seconded by Councilor McAvoy, to award the 
contract to Nature’s Way for 7 portable toilet units. Unanimous, 6-0. 
 
Resolution 2019-25 



 MONDAY                                   March 4th, 2019                                             7:00 P.M. 
MINUTES 

 

3 

 
e. Request for pre-authorization of FY20 budget funds to pay for the Nature’s 

Way contract – Referral from Finance & Administration Committee – 
passed over 

 
f. Council acceptance of West Carey Drive as a public way – referral from 

Infrastructure Committee – Councilor Wilde made a motion, seconded by 
Councilor Marble, to accept West Carey Drive as a public way. Unanimous, 6-0.  
 
Resolution 2019-26 

 
g. Council Order 2019-02 regarding funding an escrow account in the 

amount of $10,000 for emergency pump station service for the Mayo Road 
pump station – referral from Infrastructure Committee – Councilor Wilde 
made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wright, to adopt Council Order 2019-02 
to authorize funding an escrow account in the amount of $10,000 for 
emergency pump station service for the Mayo Road pump station. Unanimous, 
6-0. 
 
Resolution 2019-27 

 
h. Council approval of an off-premise liquor license for Jeff’s Catering & 

Banquet Center for an event to be held at Maine Trailer on March 20, 2019 
– Councilor Wright made a motion, seconded by Councilor Marble to approve 
the off-premise liquor license for Jeff’s Catering for an event at Maine Trailer. 
Unanimous, 6-0. 
 
Resolution 2019-28 

 
i. Council action regarding tax foreclosed property located at 69 Laskey 

Lane and further identified as Map 22 Lot 10 – Councilor Marble made a 
motion, seconded by Councilor Wright, to sell the tax foreclosed property at 69 
Laskey Lane to the immediate prior owner in the amount of $2,082.23 which is 
two years’ worth of taxes plus 5% administration fees and that a payment plan 
can be accepted but will require a 50% deposit up front. Unanimous, 6-0. 
 
Resolution 2019-29 

 
j. Council action regarding tax foreclosed property located at Hampden 

Mobile Home Park, lot 47 and further identified as Map 20 Lot 51-47 – 
Councilor Wilde made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wright, to authorize the 
sale of the tax foreclosed property located at lot 47 Hampden Mobile Home 
Park, Map 20 Lot 51-47 to the owners of the park for taxes due including 5% 
administration fees. Unanimous, 6-0.  
 
Resolution 2019-30 

 



 MONDAY                                   March 4th, 2019                                             7:00 P.M. 
MINUTES 

 

4 

k. Council action regarding tax foreclosed property located at 185 Kennebec 
Road and further identified as Map 38 Lot 1 - tabled 
 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Planning & Development – Councilor Jarvi reported that the next meeting is 
Wednesday the 6th 
Finance & Administration – Councilor Wright reported that the items referred on 
tonight’s agenda were taken up in Committee.  
Services – Councilor Marble reported that the next meeting is Monday the 11th 
Infrastructure Committee – Councilor Ryder reported that the Committee met on 
February 25th and discussed plans for the Transfer Station for a new gate, new access 
road and flyers regarding recycling. Discussed the Short Wharf Rd acquisition and 
surveying status, the issues remaining with the road to Fiberight and the sewer 
collection system on Mayo Rd. The Schoolhouse Lane has been put out to bid last 
week and the Committee was informed that the State will be bidding out Route 1A on 
March 27th. Committee also discussed the Western Ave sidewalk project and the need 
for a light at the Marina. Committee also discussed securing the Army Corp to dredge 
the Marina, the acceptance of Carey Drive and the fire suppression line in the park. 
 

F. MANAGER’S REPORT – Manager Chandler reported that the date of the final Town 
Center planning report has been changed. Ben Smith will report out on April 1st. 
 

G. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 
Councilor McAvoy – Questioned Manager Chandler on the status of the approach to 
the property that was discussed at the P & D meeting on February 6th and stating 
opposition to taking of private property. Councilor Wright called for a point of order 
citing mischaracterization of the events of said meeting. Councilor McAvoy referred to, 
and subsequently presented a copy of draft minutes of the 2/6 P & D meeting to the 
clerk, attached to these minutes as Exhibit A. He stated that the budget cycle is ready 
to start and he will present some budget tidbits at the next meeting. He encouraged 
the public to shop local and buy American and wished Hampden a good night.  
Councilor Jarvi – No comment 
Councilor Marble – Congratulated Hampden Academy girls’ basketball 
Councilor Wilde – Echoed Councilor Marble’s words and wished the team better luck 
next year 
Councilor Ryder – No comment 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT – With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Respect Submitted,  

 
 
Paula A. Scott, CCM 
Town Clerk   



B-3-a









B-3-b



Kyle Severance <gisit@hampdenmaine.gov>

TDS Fiber and NEXTGEN Trucks
Kyle Severance <gisit@hampdenmaine.gov> Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 12:14 PM
To: Hampden Broadband Committee <broadbandcommittee@hampdenmaine.gov>
Cc: Senior Management Team <seniormanagement@hampdenmaine.gov>

Hampden Broadband Committee/E-Mail List and others,

First off, I apologize for the radio silence over the last year - it's a very busy town and we do what we can to keep up with all the hats
we must wear!

Over the last few months I have been receiving questions from residents and businesses regarding NextGen trucks seen putting up
fiber in areas along 1A, Western Ave, 202, etc. As you may recall from meeting with TDS in Nov. 2017, they were implementing fiber to
the node to support improvements to the existing DSL service - specifically along Emerson Mill Rd, Pond Rd, and Back Winterport Rd.
After speaking with TDS today I have found out that they not only have completed that project but are in a three-phase project laying
out fiber to offer up to 1 Gbps speed to the majority of the town's population. HOORAY!!!

I've attached their flyer to this email. I encourage you to visit www.tdstelecom.com/MEfiber if you are interested in receiving their
communications on service location eligibility. I signed up already to be notified for the municipal facilities. 

My FAQs:
Q: This NextGen truck is parked in my Right-of-Way! Who do I call?
A: Call White Mountain Fiber at (603) 736-4766 - this is the subcontractor for the fiber work. I found this by looking up the DOT
number on the truck.

Q: Why are there low hanging cables along the road?
A: This is normal as they run the fiber and the contractor comes back around to 'shirk' them up. 

Q: Where are these phases and when will the service become available?
A: I do not have a map of the phases because it is TDS's (even though the work is federally funded it is still proprietary for some
complex reason). The areas were described to me over the phone but we all know there are many factors affecting project timelines so
again, visit their website if you want more information. However, I was told as early as this Summer we may see some of phase 1
complete and available!

Feel free to reach out to me if there are other questions and I'll do my best.
Regards,

Kyle Severance 
GIS/IT Specialist
E911 Addressing Officer
Town of Hampden, Maine 
P: (207)862-4500 ext 142 | F: (207)862-5067
Regular Office Hours: Monday - Thursday 7:30 am - 6:00 pm

TDS FIBER.pdf 
855K

http://www.tdstelecom.com/MEfiber
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=48f226cdbd&view=att&th=1697cfc095e1caaa&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_jt8rnxof0&safe=1&zw


B-4-a







B-4-c











B-4-d





D-3-a



D-3-b



D-3-c



D-5-a





MEMORANDUM 

106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 

Office: 207-862-3034 
Facsimile: 207-862-5067 

Item 4.b. & D.5.b. 

TO: Finance-Administration Committee & Town Council 

FROM: Jim Chandler, Town Manager JNC 

COPY: Paula Scott, Assistant Town Manager/Clerk 

Tammy Ewing, Finance Director 

Joe Rogers, Public Safety Director 

DATE: March 18, 2019 

RE: Request for Replacement Position to Back-fill FTE Transferred to Public Safety for the 

Purpose of filling the vacancy created by the departure of Danielle Simons 

This memorandum requests Council accept the Town Manager’s recommendation that a full-time 

replacement position be established for the (former) Land & Building Services Administrative Assistant / 

Sewer Clerk to replace the departing Danielle Simons.   

Background 

The Town of Hampden has been making deliberate attempts to improve and enhance its customer 

services to residents, corporate citizens, developers, potential business owners and existing commercial 

enterprises in the areas of Building, Land Development and Code Enforcement.  Upon my arrival in the 

summer of 2018, one of the most consistent messages I received from business and community leaders 

was the need to address the “miss-perception” that Hampden needed to be more “business-friendly.”   

This initial ‘message’ has been affirmed in numerous conversations with Councilors, staff, business 

owners, residents and development professionals.  It has been further strengthened in researching the 

files of former managers Sue Lessard and Angus Jennings.  Below is a short list of examples that identify 

challenges to the staffing and structure of the Town’s organization related to Economic Development, 

Code Enforcement and Building Services: 

• August 19, 2002 – Memo from TM Bruno to CEO Thibault addressing changes in reporting

relationships and location of CEO and Building Inspection staff in Public Safety;

• January 10, 2005 – Memo from TM Lessard to all staff addressing organizational changes in

roles, responsibilities and reporting for Code and Planning Permit functions;

• April 27, 2015 – Memo from TM Lessard to Council addressing reorganization efforts to

consolidate various staff into the Planning & Economic Development Department;

• June 7, 2016 – Memo from TM Jennings to Council reversing this most recent action and upon

the departure of the Economic Development Director (Dean Bennett) the splitting apart of the

staff into a loosely organized Land & Building Services group with most returning as direct-

reports to the TM, and with Code remaining split between this group and Public Safety;

• June 2016 – Numerous private communications (emails from citizens and business/community

leaders) requesting Council not eliminate this department, but rather address the functional



Council Memorandum March 18, 2019 

Replacement Position Page Two 

Page 2 of 3 

issues associated with Economic Development, Planning and Code Enforcement in a manner 

that preserves the Economic Development function and addresses the continued ongoing 

efforts to achieve a more “business-friendly” organizational structure and culture; 

• June 21, 2016 – Press Release from TM Jennings to Media announcing the elimination of the

Economic Development Department (and director’s position) and a renewed focus on updating

the planning and zoning elements of various Town Ordinances;

• April 18, 2018 – Memo from TM Jennings to Council’s Finance-Administration Committee

requesting the addition of a finance professional and the modification of the Town Clerk’s

administrative responsibilities;

• November 2018 – March 2019 – Discussions at the staff and Council level regarding the transfer

of a full-time Administrative Assistant from Public Works to Public Safety to address the staffing

needs to provide more coordinated customer service in Code Enforcement, versus having it split

between the front and rear of the building, and being split between Public Safety and DPW,

Planning and Administration/Clerk’s offices;

• December 2018 – Formal notification to affected staff of the planned transfer;

• December 17, 2018 – Memo from TM Chandler to Council appointing the Town Clerk to the

newly created position of Assistant Town Manager;

• January 23, 2018 – Letter of Resignation accepted from Administrative Assistant, Danielle

Simons, who is leaving the Town to work for her family-owned business.

My mission going forward as the current Town Manager is to overcome these past challenges and the 

efforts by previous managers to address them; and, to benefit from their experiences and proactively 

work to strengthen the Town’s various teams of professional and administrative staff to improve and 

enhance our capability to provide superior customer services in Code Enforcement, planning, building 

and development services and economic development. 

The Town is fortunate to have many highly competent professional and administrative staff.  The efforts 

to improve services related to Code Enforcement and Building Inspections has been historically 

challenged by the disconnect between the professionals located in Public Safety and their administrative 

support (staff) responsible for public interface, permit issuance, and inspection scheduling being located 

in the constantly changing “front office.”  Further, the Town’s professional staff are only as good as the 

administrative staff that support them.  It’s a well-known, although under-recognized fact that the 

administrative assistants – at all levels, in all departments – are the true “front-line” and “face” of the 

Town Organization & Office.  Their support of a multitude of functions is now stretched to the point 

where we are no longer able to ask them to continue to multi-task and cover multiple roles and 

departments without additional support. 

My decision to transfer full-time administrative support to Public Safety has been lauded by staff.  This 

will better coordinate the follow-up required to support permitting and inspection scheduling more 

efficiently and help to reduce the ‘ancillary traffic’ in the front office.  However, this transfer – coupled 

with the resignation of the experienced and talented Danielle Simons has revealed the significance of 

the simultaneous loss of this FTE to Public Safety.  While Danielle may have been able to support Public 

Works and Land-Building Services, her loss has demonstrated the need to replace her with a full-time 

administrative support staff person capable of supporting Assessing, Planning, Planning Board and 

Economic Development efforts – that are all increasing in complexity and time demands. 



Council Memorandum   March 18, 2019 

Replacement Position Page Two 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Organizational Administrative Functions  

Attached to this memorandum is an organizational chart that has been modified to highlight the roles, 

responsibilities and reporting relationships for the Town’s Administrative Assistants.  This will be 

reviewed in detail during the meeting. 

Fiscal Impacts  

The current FY-2019 budget contains adequate funding to support the hiring of this full-time position.  

The funds are available from savings and unused funds in the following line items: employee health 

insurance; Communications wages; Assessing wages; Public Works wages; and the new position will be 

filled at a salary lower than that of the departing employee.  Estimated cost of this position, including 

salary and benefits for the remainder of FY-2019 is approximately $ 13,000. 

Staff Recommendation  

Based upon review of all the options reviewed and discussed by the Executive Leadership Team and 

Senior Management Team, staff recommends Council permit the advertisement and selection of a new 

Community & Economic Development Administrative Clerk position.  Further, that this position be 

authorized for requested permanent inclusion in the forthcoming FY-2020 employee work force. 

Recommended Motion 

“In accordance with the Town Manager’s request, I move Council accept the recommendation 

to replace the administrative assistant position being transferred to Public Safety with a new 

full-time equivalent position in the Land and Building Service group.” 

Thanks for your consideration of this request. 



JOB DESCRIPTION 
2019 SERIES 

Page 1 of 3 Effective: 18 March 2019 

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT / 
ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT CLERK 

Department: Administration 
Division: Community & Economic Development 
Reports to: Town Manager 
Supervises: N/A 
Grade: 9 
FLSA Status: Non-Exempt (Hourly Wages) 

GENERAL POSITION SUMMARY 

The position of Community & Economic Development / Administration Support Clerk includes 
administrative and clerical support responsibilities to all members of the Community & Economic 
Development Team (CED) including the Town Planner, Assessor, GIS /Communications Technician and 
Town Manager/Treasurer.  The position will report to the Town Manager; however routine day-to-day 
duties primarily support the professional/technical staff supporting development and planning inquiries 
related to applications and submissions associated with proposed new development in the Town.  The 
position has responsibility for providing customer service to the public – in person, by email and phone, 
and is responsible handling a range of customer transactions.  Most financial transactions are processed 
using Trio software.  Work includes extensive public interaction and is performed in accordance with 
Town, State, and Federal policies, ordinances, regulations and laws.  Work is periodically reviewed through 
evaluations, audits, records, and reports. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES  

Community & Economic Development Receptionist: 
• Greet Public and answer general questions regarding Assessing and Planning functional areas

associated with community development inquiries
• Answer incoming phone calls for the Planning and Assessing and direct technical inquiries to

appropriate professional staff
• Provide guidance to residents and corporate citizens regarding development inquiries and

Planning Board applications
• Handle basic communication with Planning Board members
• Respond to inquiries from citizens, land developers and contractors to assist in determining the

type of permitting services required – and give the proper referral direction
• Input Planning Board permits in Trio
• Update excel spreadsheet of all Draw Accounts
• Prepare abutter legal notices as necessary
• Assist Planner in preparing, assembling and mailing Planning Board Packets
• Maintain official Planning Board meeting minutes



JOB DESCRIPTION COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT / 
  ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT CLERK 

Page 2 of 3 Effective: 18 March 2019 

Administrative Support to Assessing & Planning: 
• Notify Assessor and Town Planner of all Planning Board submissions
• Assist Assessor and Town Planner with special projects
• Handle Homestead and Veteran’s Exemption forms and Personal Property declarations at the

direction of the Assessor
• Assist Assessor in creating New Property Cards
• Email, fax and copy tax cards for the public
• Record map and lot numbers on deeds
• File property cards, deeds and transfers
• Assist Assessor with mailing Personal Property forms and certified mailings
• Update Marshall & Swift book monthly
• Manage all Draw accounts, including monthly reconciliations
• Set up council chambers for meetings
• Provide limited clerical support to Town Manager related to Community & Economic

Development activities
• Assist the Town Manager with special projects

Communications: 
• Maintain portions of Town website and other social media and acts as a resource to Economic

Development Team in updating various web pages
• Assist the CED Team with responding to Economic Development inquiries
• Coordinate promotional materials to support development of the Hampden Business and

Commerce Park and other development opportunities in the Town
• Monitor State and Regional Economic Development publications and oversees compilation and

distribution of Town promotional materials related to Assessing, Planning, Zoning and other CED
Team-generated reports, announcements and news releases

• Respond to print, email and verbal inquiries from members of the public, Town officials and staff
as needed

Other Responsibilities: 
• Provide back-up clerk support to the Front Counter staff, as coordinated by the Assistant Town

Manager and Town Manager
• Support Town Manager with limited administrative support in conjunction with managing

Capital Improvement Projects
• Support Town Manager and other assigned staff with the preparation of grants, economic

development resources, and special events
• Perform additional duties that are consistent with the primary position’s responsibilities,

knowledge, skills and abilities, as assigned by the Town Manager or delegated CED Team
professional staff

PREFERRED REQUIREMENTS & SPECIALIZED SKILLS, CERTIFICATIONS OR LICENSES 
• Proficiency with Microsoft Office Suite and Trio Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) software
• Ability to read and interpret technical reports, grant applications, regulatory and local

Ordinances, State Statutes and Federal Codes and directives
• Ability to work in a fast paced and stressful environment



JOB DESCRIPTION COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT / 
  ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT CLERK 

Page 3 of 3 Effective: 18 March 2019 

ACCEPTED: DATE: 

__________________________________ ______________________________ 
Employee 

Finance Director/HR Approval:  ______________   Town Manager Approval: ________________ 

Last updated: March 12, 2019 



Hampden 
Administrative Support

Proposed: March 18, 2019

LEGEND

^   Executive Leadership Team
+ Senior Management Team
$   Community & Economic Development Team
&  Capital Program Management Team
* Finance / HR Team
#   Counter Customer Services Team
! Secretary to Town Council

Town Manager ^ $ & *

/ Treasurer & HR Director
Community-Economic Dev Coordinator

Skehan 
Recreation

Center +

Lura 
Hoit

Pool +

Edythe 
Dyer 

Library +

Admin & $ #

Support 
To

Econ Dev
Assessor
Planner
Planning 

Board
Counter BU

Planner + $ &

GIS – IT 
Support + $ &

Assessor + $

Community & Economic 
Development

Deputy Clerk #

Tax Collector #  $ +

Deputy Tax 
Collector #

Assistant Town Manager ^ $ & #

/ Clerk !
Finance Director * $ ^

/ HR Officer

Fin Officer - Dep 
Treasurer * $ & +

Bond Counsel 
Eaton Peabody

TIF Counsel 
Rudman WinchellEconomic Development

Development 
Review

Public Works 
Director ^ & $

Capital 
Projects

Highway & 
Garage

Buildings & 
Grounds

Transfer 
Station

Sewer & 
Stormwater

Admin & $

Support
To 

DPW
Sewer

Develop 
Rev

Capital 
Projects

Parks & 
Cemetery

Public Safety 
Director ^ &

Code Enforcement & 
Building Inspections & $

Police EMS

Admin 
Support

To 
Police 

Fire
EMS

Admin & $

Support 
to 

CEO & 
Building 

Inspectors

MarinaFire

Rt 1A Road, Stormwater, 
Sidewalk

Western Ave Sidewalk

Hampden Business Park 
Water Line

Grist Mill Bridge Sewer

Western Avenue 
Stormwater & Parking 
Permitting-Construction

Asset Management Plan 
for Town Infrastructure

Fiscal Sustainability Plan

Capital Projects 
Management

Rt 1A Sewer

Western Ave Sewer

Schoolhouse Lane

Sawyer Road Bridge

Manning Mill Bridge

Mayo Road SewerRt 1A Intersection


	AdminAsstPacketItem-2019-03-18-Item4b.pdf
	CED Admin Asst Memo-2019-03-18-Item 4b-D5b
	CED-ADMIN Support Clerk - 2019-03-13 FINAL
	Admin Org Structure - FY2019-20+2019-03-18




